

E. GEORGE WOODLEY

gwoodley@wcoil.com

(419) 509-9618, 3452 Township Road 125, Dola, OH 45835

Personal Profile

Over twenty years of experience in the discipline of customer-focused root cause analysis (problem solving), mentoring and project management of continuous improvement teams; designing and implementing employee training programs for Lean and Six Sigma manufacturing and transactional organizations. Excellent communication and instructional skills to present technical information in a style that is precise, clear and accurate. Able to provide a comfortable learning and working environment in the classroom and in real-world projects. Highly motivated and results driven during the process of managing projects in a timely yet feasible manner.

Summary of Accomplishments

EXPERIENCE:

Self-Employed (dba) Quality First Training Services - May 1998 to Present

- ◆ Project management, training, and mentoring in Lean Six Sigma (LSS) and Design for Six Sigma (DFSS) for Manufacturing and Service industries
- ◆ Training, facilitating, and application management for Washington Mutual, Motorola and Ford's Lean Six Sigma, Global 8-Discipline, Team Oriented Problem Solving, FMEA, Experimental Design, and Statistical Process Control (SPC) programs
- ◆ Select projects mentored and managed to completion and implementation: National City (*ROI = \$1M annualized*), American Red Cross (*ROI = \$3M annualized*), plus additional projects mentored to completion, including Alltel, Washington Mutual, Freddie Mac, TD-Canada Trust, L-3 Communications - (*40-plus projects with an ROI ≥ \$35M approx.*)

Automation Tooling Systems – July 1994 to May 1996

- ◆ Training Facilitator/QS 9000 Auditor - Automotive: metal grinding and plastic moulding

Chicopee Manufacturing - February 1991 to April 1992

- ◆ Statistical Process Control Manager Aerospace - metal parts fabrication

Diemaco (1984) Inc & Grantech – October 1988 to April 1990

- ◆ Statistical Process Control Supervisor - Defense: metal parts fabrication and assembly

W.C. Wood Company – April 1985 to October 1988

- ◆ Statistical Process Control Co-ordinator - Appliance: metal and plastic manufacture and assembly

Confederation Life Insurance -May 1981 to March 1985

- ◆ Investment Co-ordinator – PL/1 Programmer - Group Pension Actuarial

Service organizations include:

- Logistic software, Information Technology, government and military
- Health care, pharmaceutical and biomedical
- Telecommunications
- Call centre, financial and insurance

Manufacturing organizations include:

- ◆ metal grinding, roll-forming, welding, tubing, stamping, pressing and assembly
- ◆ painting, bonding, phosphate coating and finishing
- ◆ injection moulding and extrusion of plastics
- ◆ foaming and refrigeration

E. GEORGE WOODLEY

gwoodley@wcoil.com

(419) 509-9618, 3452 Township Road 125, Dola, OH 45835

Software languages and applications:

- ◆ Minitab 15.0, iGrafx 2008, MS Word, MS Excel, MS PowerPoint, MS Access
- ◆ PL/1, JCL, Basic, Fortran, APL

CERTIFICATIONS:

- ◆ ASQ Certified Lean Six Sigma Master Black Belt Instructor – June 2002
- ◆ Quality & Productivity Solutions, Inc. – Lean Six Sigma Master Black Belt – March 2004
- ◆ Washington Mutual – Operational Excellence Lead Instructor – March 2003
- ◆ Motorola University Six Sigma Instructor – October 2002
- ◆ American Society for Quality (ASQ) Certified Six Sigma Black Belt – May 2002
- ◆ Ford Technical Education Program - (January 1997 – November 2001)
Parameter & Tolerance Design, Process Control Methods (SPC), Experimental Design, Reliability, Failure Mode & Effects Analysis
- ◆ Ford Six Sigma (Green/Black Belt Master Instructor, and Train-the-Trainer) – January 2000
- ◆ Ford Global 8-Disciplines (Problem Solving and Train-the-Trainer) March 1997
- ◆ Statistical Process Control (SPC) – offered by Dr. W.E. Deming, January 1986

EDUCATION:

B.Sc. - Honours Statistics
1 year post-graduate studies

University of Guelph, Ontario, Canada
University of Guelph, Ontario, Canada

LANGUAGES (Spoken, Written and Read):

- English, French, Hungarian

PUBLICATIONS: - <http://www.sixsigmaiq.com/>

- *A Few Words About the Kano Model*
- *Explaining the Total Degrees of Freedom for Six Sigma Practitioners*

AFFILIATIONS:

- Senior Member of American Society for Quality
- Ohio Academy of Science

AWARDS:

- ASQ's Certificate of Recognition – 2007-2008
- ASQ's Certificate of Recognition – 2008-2009

References

Available upon request